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MR, NUTTER: We will now call Case Number 5834.
MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5834, application of Sun 0il

Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Kellahin and Fox, Santa Fe, appearing for the applicant and I

have two withesses to be sworn.

(THEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)

KENNETH W. LARSON

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, KELLAHIN:
0. Will you state your name, please?
A Kenneth W. Larson.

1 ) By whom are YOﬁ employed and in what position,
l Mr. Larson? |
A. As Staff Professional Geologist, Sun Production
Company, Dallas Production Region, Dalias, Texas.
0. Mr. Larson, have you ever testified beféfe the
TOil Conservation Commission and made your qualifications a
matter of recorgd?

A Yes, I have. ’

MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness' gualifications

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Jason Kellahin




-

acceptable?
2 MR. NUTTER: Yes, -thev are.
3 Q (ir. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Larson in connection

with the case that is presently before the 0il Conservation
5 )l commission on the application of Sun Oil Company, have you made
61la study of the area involved and the reasons for Sun's

7  proposal? ﬁ

>

8 A, Yes, I have completed such a study.

9 0 Referring now to what has been marked as Sun's Exhibif

10 | Number G-One, would you identify that exhibit? .

to the west by a hundred and ninety foot up to the east reversm

3
e 5
2 3
B i
o 8=
® F= ] : :
DO%ES 1 A Geologic Exhibit Number One is a structure contour
(=Y a .
S E8R N
S §§§ 12 map of the Crossroads Siluro-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New
g.u ~ .
@' €AQ
_; §§? 13 | Mexico. The field lies within Township 9 South, Range 36 East.
@ O § ,
gL . : . . ’
a8 g?* 14 1 The mapping datum, the top of the Devonian is marked on a
g% | :
= . ) : .
o] 3 15l type log to the right of the map. The scale of the map is one
w 5 e :
g 16 | inch equals one thousand feet and the contour ‘interval is
17 fifty feet.
18 ; For clarification purposes the map is color coded.-
19 | The current and abandoned producérs in the field are identified
20 | in a legend in the lower left-hand portion of the map.
2 It is my opinicn that the structural configuration is
22 || that of a faulted anticline. The reservoir limits are
G ‘j 2 || defined by an oil-water contact of eighty-two fifty plus or
- 24 | minus subsea to the north and to the east and to the south and
- 25
I
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fault. The red arvow identifies the'proposed unor thodox
location which falls three hundred and thirty feet from the
north line and one hundred feet from the east line of the
southwest quarter of Section‘27. Field rules call for three
hundred and thirty feet from the east line.

Q Now, referring to what.has been marked as Applicaﬁt's
Exhibit G-Two, would you identify that exhibit, please?

A. Geologié Exhibit G-Two is a 1argé land plat, at a
scale of one inch equals five hundred feet, of the southwest

guarter of Section 27, upon which the unorthodox location at a

respective distance of some lease lines are posted.

Q Now, what does the red arrow signify?
A. That marks the proposed unorthodx iocation.
0. That is the bottom hole in this case that you are

talking about?

A That is correct.
Q Now, the dark ci¥cle is the surface location, is

that correct?

- A The dark circle ;s the bottom-hole location. This
well will, if the petition is approved, will be sidetracked
from the presently producing Dessie Sawyer No. 2 whiéh'falls
a hundred and thirty feet to the west.

0 Now, referrifg to what has been marked as Exhibit

Number G-Three.

A. Those are engineering exhibits.
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1 . 0 Those are, aren}t they. Now; Mr. Larson, what is

2 || the reason for Sun Oil’s:request in this case?

3 A. Mr. Examiner, I'm referring now to Exhibit G-One.

4 || The reason for Sun Production Company's regquest is to increase
5 || production by»moving farther away from the fault.

6 On February 24th, 1949 the Dessie Sawyer No. 1, the

7 || Plue coded fault cut well located in the northwest guarter of

‘g || the southwest quarter of Section 27 had a flowing potential

3 9 || of seven hundred and fifty barrels of oil per day and no

2
.g'; 10 || wvater. The base of the perforations were four hundred and

] ‘
i;%s 1‘1 fifty-two feet above the oil-water contact, however, it
’g'gﬁ; 12 || began to produce water in July of 1959. ,it was plugged and
E?%i%, 13 || abandoned in April of 1968 due to excessive water production

°-—4
'Efgig 14 || of one thousand, five hundred and seventy-four barrels of
,,Sog 15 || 0il, plus eighteen thousand barrels of water for the @onth.
i § 16 || At the time of its abandonment, not one of the other wells in

n 27 we ucing water, all of whic¢h are downdip. As

-—h
~}
it}

18 || @ matter of interest the UD Sawyer 1-A located in the southwest
19 ||quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 27 potenfialed
20 || £lowing nine hundred and ninety-five bharrels of oil, no

21 ||water in six hours on May 6, 1948, one month after the Dessie

22 ||Sawyer No. 1 was plugged and” abandoned. The base of the |

%i ' : © 23 ||perforations in the UD Sawyer 1-A are three hundred and eighty-

24 ltwo feet low to the base of the perforation in the Dessie Sawye

25 fiNo. 1.
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The Dessie Sawyer No. é,vthe replacement well for
the Sawyer No. 1, located abhout four hundred and firty feet
northeast of the No. 1 Sawyer was completed on AprilVch,
1968 with a flowing potential of four hundréd and eighty
barrels of oil per day, no water; |

MR. NUTTER: Mr. ILarson, fhat's the well that is
the subject of the hearing, isn't it?

- A " Yes.

MR. NUTTER: The replaéeﬁent well for the No.Al?

A, No, the ﬁo. 2, sir,

TMR. NUTTER: It's the feplabement well for the No. 1,
you are talking about the No. 2?

A Yes, sir, the Dessie Sawyer’No.'z; It's the red-
coded dot four ‘hundred and fifty feet northeast of the fault
cut Vell, Mr. Examiner. “

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

A "zt'ﬁé§‘66mpléfédwéﬁ"Aéfil 9th, i968 with a %ldving
potential of four hundfed and#eithy'barrels of 6i1 per day,
no water. The base of the pgrforations in the No. 2 Sawyer
are éighteen feet low to the base 0f the perforations in the
No.. 1 Sawyer and are four hundred ahd thirty-four feet above

¢

Then history promptly repeated itself. In April of

1971 it started-to produce water.  In January of 1977 it

produced five hundred and twenty-seven barrels of oil, plﬁs
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eight thousand, two hundred and fifteen barrels of water.

At the time the Dessie Sawyer No. 2 was producing water the

Section 27, about eight hundred feet southeast of the Dessie
Sawyer No. 2, was producing waterfree.

The base of the pefforations in the No. 7 Sawyer are
a hundred and thirteen feet lower than the base of the

perforations in the Dessie Sawyer No. 2. The No. 7‘Sawyer did

start to produce water in July of 1972. It is my opinion that
the influx of the water is due to the proximity of the fault

to the location éf the two wells. The reservoir is fractured
and a possibility also exists that splintér or parallel relief

faults could be present in this immediate area.

It is thought that by movingvtwq hundred and thirty
feet east, although about thirty feet éowndip, we may iméroVe
fhe situation relative to the influence of the fault. Should
this request be granted the replaceméﬁt{wéli will be w51p5£o¢keh B
from the Dessie Sawyer Né. 2.

0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Larson, is it your

obinion, if this application is approved, thexe is a possibilitb

that Sun will recover oil that would not otherwise be

recovered?
A. That is correct.
0. Do you anticipate that you would get away from the

influx of water that has bothered you in the other well, is
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this correct?
A Well, that's ouxr hope.
0 Were Exhibits One and Two prepared by you or wunder

ve

your supervision?
A, They were.
| MR. KELLAHIN: At this time we offer into evidence
Exhibits G-One and>G~Two of Exhibit A.
MR. NUTTER: Exhikits G-One and G-Two éf Exhibit A

will be admitted.

(THEREUPON, Sun's Exhibits G-One and G-Two

of Exhibit A were admitted into evidence.)

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY "MR. NUTTER:
0 Mr. Larson, this is a rather paradoxical situatiQn ih

that the wells higher on the structure go to water first, righd -
A Yes, as a mat£er of interest, Mr. Exéﬁiner, the

well directly north, the ODC No. 2-Y is producing in excess of

sixty thousand barrels of water a month. Now as I say, tﬁefe

some splinter‘or p;rallel relief faulting. I was unable to
pinpoint the faults on the ‘electric logs.

0, Thel%égtéé.of this water may be through tﬁe main
fault or these splinter faults, is that it?

A I would say essentially the main fault because of the
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Page 10

production histoxry of the No. 1 SaWyer.'

0. I£ seemns that if you can get away from the fault you

improve the position even though yéu move structﬁrally’downﬁard“
A That is correct. S
Q. So your proposal is to drill straight east? Now,

will the other witness testify as to the kick off poiht?
A --Wellj ves, sir,‘andkresérves'and that sort of thing.-
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of
Mr. Larson? He may be excused.
(THEREUPON,  the witﬁess was excused.)

MR. NUTTER: Would you call your next witness please?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes.

HERBERT A. SEIDEL, JR.

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

o

DIRECT EXAMINATION

.

BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q. Would you state your name, please?
A I'm Herbert A. Seidel, Junior.

0. By whom are you employed and in what position,

Mr. Seidel?

A, By Sun Production Company, Dallas Region in Dallas,

exas and I'm a Senior Professional Reservoir Engineer.

. "
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0. Have you testified before the Oil Conservation
Commission and made your qualificaﬁions a matter of record?
A. Yes, six, I have.

MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness' qualifications

acceptab;e?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Seidel, have you .
imade a study of the propbsal of éun 0il Company in this case?
A Yeé, sir, I have.
Q. And have you reéched any conclusions in conneCtiop

with that study?

A Yes, sir.

Q{ Referring now to the book of exhibits and specificall;“?
to~ﬁxhibit Number E-Cne, would you identify that exhibit,
please? _ : pt

A Yes, 'sir, this is the productionrhistory of the
replacement wellrfor the No.\E'Sawyer which, of qéurse; is
the Dessie No. 2 Sawyer. |

The vertical scale is the production, logarithmic
production in barrels per day. The horizontal scale is time
and, of course, représents the entire production history‘bf

the bDessie --

i

-y

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Seidel, that's entitled Dessie
Sawyer No. 2 Production History?

A. Yes, sir.
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MR. NUTTER: Okay, that's identified as G-Three in

this book, it's E-One?
A ,- Yes, sir. It's an oversight, excuse me. p
The solid line or solid curve connecting the circles
represents the daily oil'prbducfion and the triangles
connected by the-dashéd curves repfesent the w‘at‘ervproduction.H
You can see that up until 1972 we had no problem
with wéter production in the well. We had a‘éignifcant incregs
to about’eighty barrels of wate; per day and between that péinf
and tthugh 1975 Sun has spent about a hgndred and fiﬁty
thouSandrdbllars deepening and éttempting to improve £he
productibn from this well. As you can see, our water productio

continued to increase while our oil production declined.

In 1976 we returned the well to essentially its

original perforated interval and our October production was

about seventeen barrels of 0il per day and two hundred and

Q (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) deQ, referring té
Exhibit Number E-Two, wouldryou iQ¢ntifybthat exhibit?

A Yeé) sir, this is the last ten months or the only
ten months, January through October, 1976 oil ﬁroduction in
barrels for eaéh month, for each one of the leases in the
field. 7

The Mobil lease currently contains eight wells. The

0il Development Company of Texas, Santa Fe Pacific Railroad,
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Page 13

contains three wells. The Sun Dessie Sawyer has the one
well which is the object of the hearing. /fhe UD Sawyer
currxently has five wells and the Texaco UD Sawyer has four
well.

This shows that fhe production during that ten
month period has dropped from thirty-two hUndred barrels per

day to twénty—five nundred barrels per day or about twenty-

I two percent which is a twenty-five percent per year decline

rate;
| 0. Now, ‘referring to Exhibit E-Thrée, would you
identify that exhibit? |
A Yes, sir, this is for the same time period,

representing the monthly water productioh‘for each one of the

l{leaseSin‘fhéfieid.

pe

Tﬁis shows that for the field the prdduéfion rates
have increased from about fifty-five thousand barrels a\day to
iﬁty4twbighbusaﬁaibéfrelsﬁa'day{ In ten month's time we had:
a>twenty-nine percent increase or thirty-six percent per year

increase in water production.

0. Does that indicate that water is a problem throughout
the field or is that just kind of in a few wells?
| A Water is a problem throughout the'field“primarily
‘on a down structure position as Qe will show later on on an
exhibit thaf we dé'have.

0. Now, refer to what has been marked as Exhibit Number

s
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E-Four and identify it?

A E-T'our is just the reported monthly gas production.

The initial gas-oil ratio is about a hundred cubic feet per
barrel and the initial formation volume factor is about one
point oh two. So théroil is severely undexr saturated.

[0} So you have no gas 'drive at all then?

A No. No gas energy helping us in the recovery
riechanism at all. |

0 Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit
Number E-~Five, would you identify that e#hibit?

A This is for the ten month period, January through

October 1976, the oil cut, and looking at the totals you can

see that the o0il cut has declined from five point five percent’

—n e A AR R e A KR R e A e A A

to three point five pércent or thirty-six percent for ten

months, which is a forty-two percent per year decline rate.
Of particular interest is the Dessie-Sawyer No. 2
lhigh wells in the field, vet it has a lower oil gut-than the

UD Sawyer lease which is down structure at sixteen percent oil

cut.
This leads us on into the next exhibit, Exhibit Six,
which is a plot on an individual well basis of the 0il cut

data.

I would like to direct your attention to the area

around thz Dessie Sawyer 2 which is in the northeast of the

6il cut which is six and ‘a half percent, one Of the structurallly

3
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Page 15

southwest quarter of Section 27 where we show Ehe/oil cut 1is
seven point five percent.

The southeast offset, the UD Sawyer No. 7 operated
by the Sun 0il Company has a sixty-three percent oil cut.

I would like to point out to the northeast and souéh—
eaéi, we have some extremely low oil cuts, one percent; which
is evideﬁce of a relatively strong water drive from those
directions.

Going back to the,Dessie Sawver 2 you can see that

the oil cut is increasing away from the fault, from the Dessie h

Sawyer;No. 2 and if we were permitted to whipstock this well
to. the location proposed in the application we would expect an
oilAéut of about twenty-seven percent.. Our rates would be’
expected to be around nine hundred to a thousand barrels per
dayzwhich would give us two hundred and eighty barrels pexr

day oil rate, plus about seven hundred barrels of water which
would béfﬁreﬁty coﬁpafable-Eopihé;SuanDVSé&;érrﬁé; 6:Qﬁiéh

is significantly on‘dowgdip from this Dessie Sawyer 2

location.

0. Do you agree with Mr. Larson's conclusions thét the
water in the Dessie Sawger No. 2 is pcsSiblY coming from the
fault or fractures associated w!éh the fault? P

A. I feel that this is sﬁbétantial evidence that we

do have some water influx from the west to the east and it is

most likely coming down a fault lane, coming from a fault lane.

o o]




—

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g 9
® %
2 8 10
gL E
gsz
E2a 1
E¥s
ER&
giax
B33
Sy 0"
Q-—«t:
g?ﬁé 14
= 15°
-u [3)
.a 3
8 16
-
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page 16

I feel like we would recover additional oil from the reservoir

as a result of drilling this well.

0 Now, how would you pfopose to complete this well in
case this application is approved? h

A Well, we would first piug the zcone that we have open
right noﬁﬁin compliace with the Conservation Commission's
Rules and Reqﬁlations, lay a plug after we recovered our five»
and a half inch production string at about seven thousand feet
which is the top of our cement, dress the plug off, set a
whiéstock and go ahead and directionally drill ;he well to
this prdposed location within a fifty foot radius of the

target.

0 You do ask for a fifty foot tolerance in the bottom-

holas 1 ncatinv\\ﬁ

R AL e

a. Yes, sir, we do.
0. You will run a bottom-hole survey?
A Yes, we definitely plan to do that.
0. And file it with the Commiséidn?
A. Right.
0 Do you have ahything else to add,.Mr. Seidel?
A, No.
0. Were Exhibits E-One through E-Six prepared by you or

under your supervision?
A Yes, sir, they were.

MR. KELLAHIN: We offer into evidence Exhibits E-One °




-

through E-Six of Exhibit A.

2 MR. NUTTER: Sun's Exhibits E-One through E-Six will

3 |lbe admitted into evidence.

4 (THEREUPON, Sun's Exhibits E-One through
5 . E-S8ix of Exhibit A were admitted into
i 6 evidence.)
7
8 CROSS EXAMINATION
3 9 || BY MR. NUTTER:
@ © ,
-§ 8 10 0 Mr. Seidel, for the mechanics of the thing, as I
Fed .
Q3% ] ) 7 .
;5;2 “ understand it, you would set a plug at about seven thousand
8 o9 '
g §;§ 12 feet, is that it? F
; §a2 13 A Yes.
Ergl aa e B |-
5 g§~ 4 0. Ana did I say atter you had recovered the five and i
E 6:5. ’ - ; . A ;
o g 15 la half inch casing? 1
a BN U : ) ) ’,
3 16 A, Well, I got that backwards. We would first try to :

17 || recover as much of the five and a half inch casing as we'C6ﬁ1dL’”@

18 || The top of the cement is about seven thousand feet, we would

19 jl expect to recover about seven thousand feet of casing.

20 0. Does the well have intermediate in it?

21 A Yes, sir, it's got some eight and five eighths; I
22 | don't have that depth, though, Mr. Examiner.

23 0. So you W6uld pull as much of this five and a héif as

.24  you could?

25 A. _ Yes, sir.
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Page 18
0 And presumably vou would be able»td break it loosev
at seven thousahd feet?
A Right.
Q. And then you would set your whipstock at that point?

A We would lay a cement plug over the upper part of
the casing, up above the top of the’casing; dfess it off, get
a firm place to set our whipstock.

0. . You are not going to try‘to arill tﬁrouéh»the casing
and cut a window in it, are you? - )

A, No, sir, we're not going to try to do that.

0. Apdvthen do you{intend to run a full string of
casing to the pay or would it just be a liner back into the
eight five?

A, It will be a full string of casing, f}vé‘and a half

inch casing. Most of these completioné'are open holes so we

will probably drill to the top of the Devoniaﬁ‘and case that

interval off and Grill an open hole section below that.

0. Have you ruﬂ a directional deviation survey to find
out where the bottom of the hole is or where1this seven thousan
foot point is?

A We have the seven thousand foot point. We have a
ayxo directidnq} for the'entiré'Deésie 2 location or well.

0. And vhere is the seven thoﬁsand foot point with

respect to the surface location at this time?

A I'm going to have to recall from memory. I didn't




sid morrish reporting service

General Court Reporting Service - -
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

-l
)

10

1

12

13

15

16

18

i9

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 19

bring the directional survey with me. "The well, I bélieve as
I recall, takes off in a northwesterly direction'and cirxcles
on around back to the original location, so it would probably
be kicking off from a point somewhere north of the current
location, poésibly as much és fifty to a hundred feet. The
bottom-Lole location of this well, however, is very nearly

within fifty feet of the actual surface location.

0. Almost right undex the surface there?
A, Yes, sir.
0 Okay, but at seven thousand feet it's a little bit

. N .
north or northwest and then you would deviate so as to bottom

the hole in the Devoniarn?

‘A, About two hundred and thirty feet.

0. ¥ithin a fifty foot circle?

a. Yes, sir.

Q Within fifty feet of a point twenty-th'ree ten from:
the south line and twenty=Tive forty “'f'fbm't‘h“g west fi"n‘é?'

es, sit, and this is three hundred and thirty feet

e

from the north line and one hundred fee£ from the east line of
the southwest quarter.
0. And due east of the present surface location?
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of
Mr. Seidel? Fe may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
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MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.

Kellahin?
MR. KELLAHIN: That's all, Mr. Nutter, thank you.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to
offer in Case Number 5834? We will taKe the case under

advisement.
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3
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Al

: f’age 2
v MR, NUTTER:  We will call Case Number 5834,
Tm 2 ‘ MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5834, application of Sun 0il
. 3 il company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
f 4 ' MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner pleaée, Jason Kellahin

5 I Kellahin and Fox, Santa Fe, appearing for the applicant. We

o ' 6 || reqquest that this case be continued and readvertised on the

7 Lbasis of a change in the proposed location.

; 8 A MR, NUTTER: Do you have that change at the present
r '§‘ 91 time, Mr. Kellahin, O‘r__“’ilvl that be filed with the Commission
S g E 10 || 1ater?
4 N
{P i'§§2 11 MR. KELLAHIN: No, I can file it but I do have a
s LN -
i - ggg% 12 || plat of the proposed new location. | | |
e _E?%ﬁ% “13 MR, NUTTER: Now, the surface location remains the
~g
m g%fé 14}l same, it's just a differcent target, is that ie?
— -:Q’g 15 MR. KELLAHIN: It's a different térget, yes, sir,
‘ - : ,
' § 16 | and the target will be within fifty feet of a location twenty-
\ 7 || seven hundred and forty feet from the eéast line of the ‘s’ec'ﬁibh'.
- 18 'MR. NUTTER: Instead of twenty-fiveé, forty?
‘ 19 MR. KELLAHIN: Right.
e 20 MR. NUTTER: Case- Number 5834 will be continued to

2t || the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at this same place

22 || at nine o'clock A.M. February 2f1d, 1977 with the target area

23 I} designated in the advertisement anended to a point within
24 || fifty feet of a point twenty-seven hundred and forty feet from

- 25 || the south and west line of Section 27.
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) 1 (THEREUPON, a discussion was held
2 off the record.)
. 3 MR, NUTTER: Well, we'll readvertise iwe.
4 MR. RELLAHIN: Thank you.
' 5
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Docket No. 5-~77

Dockets Nos, 6-77 and 7~77 are tentatively set for hearing on February 16 and Mavrch 9, 1977. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 2, 1977

9 AM, - OIL’COHSERVATIQN COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MUXICO

The following céses will be ﬁeard before Daniel S. Nutter, Exaniner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternatc Examiner:

CASE 5820: (Continued & Readvertised)

Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian
formations underlying the W/2 of Section 4, Township 22 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,

to be dedicated to a"well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant
as operator of. the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

oy CASE 5834: (Continued &.Readvertised)

Application of Sun 011 Company for directional drilling, Lea County, Neiv Mexico, Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, sceks authority to re-enter its Dessie Sawyer Well No. 2, the surface location of
_ which is 2310 feet from the South and West lines of Section 27, Township 9 South, Range 36 East,
Crossroads Slluro—Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, and to directionally drill said well in such
.a.manner. as:to botton it "in the Siluro-Devonian formation within 50 feet of a point 2310 feet from the
South line and 2540 feet from the West line of said Section 27.

CASE 5835: (Continued & Readvertised)

Application of Palmer 01l Company for non-standard proration units and unorthodox locations, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the abové-styled cause, seeks approval for the following non-standard
protatlon units in Township 31 North, Range 7 West, San Juan County, New Mexico: a 310.48-acre Basin-
Dakota unit comprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the Ef2 SK/4 and SE/4 of Section 2; the following Blanco
Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota Units: 323:39 acres bomprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and W/2 SW/4 ofiSection 3
and Lot 5 and the E/2 SE/4 and SW/4 SE/4 of Section 4; 320 acres comprzsing the E/2 SW/4 and S/2 SE/4

of Section 3 and NW/4 of Section 16; and 320 acrés comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2, N/2 SE/4

of Secticn 3, and NE/4 of Section 10; the following Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs Uaits: 150,48

acres conprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the E/2 SW/4 of Section 2; 175.76 acres comprisiung Lots 5; 6,
7, and 8 and W/2 SW/4 of Section 3; 160 actes comprising the W/2 SW/& of Section 2 and N/2 SE/4 of
Section 3; 160 acres comprising the E/2 Si/4 and s/2 SE/4 of Section 3; and 147.63 acres comprising

Lot 5 and the SW/4 SE/4 and Ef2 SE/4 of Section 4.

] Applicant proposes to dedicate the above lands to various wells to be drilled at o:thodox and
unorthodox locations as follows: - Section 2: 2200 feet from South and 800 feet from East lines, and
800 feet from South and 1675 feet from West lines; Section 3: 800 feet from North and West lines,
800 feet from South and 1850 feet from West lines, and 1400 feét from South and 1110 feet from East

__1ines; Section 4: “800.feet from South and East lines; Section 10:-:1800 féet froE NoY¥Lh and 850

" feet from West' lines, and 1525 feet from North and 1850 feet from East Jines.

CASE 5840: (Continued from Janvary 19, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Dome Petroleum Corporation for pool creation and assignment of a discovery allowable,
"McKinley County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new oil
pool for Entrada production and the assignment of approximately 25,800 barrels of oil discovery
allowable to the discovery well, being applicant's Federal 15 Well No. 1 located in Unit F of
Section 15, Township 19 North, Range 5 West, McKinley County, New Mexico.

CASE 5843: 1In the matter of the ﬁéaringtcalled by the 0il Conéervation Commission on its own motion to consider

the creatfon of a new pool for the production of gas from the Dakota and Morrison formations, said
pool to be designated the Wagon Mound Dakota-Morrison Gas Pool and located in Township 21 North,
Range 21 East, Mora County, New Mexico.

CASE 5844: Application of Skelly 01l Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above~stjled cause, seeks authotity to cormingle Pictured Cliffs and Chacra production in the
wellbores of the Jicarilla "C" Wells Nos., 9 and 17 located in Units K and D, Section 28; Fos. 1ll.and

19 in Uniis L and I, Section 27; Nos. 12 and 13, Units C and B, Section 33; No. 10 in Unit M, Section 22;
and No. 15 in Unit G, Section 34, all in Township 25 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,’
and to provide for administrative approval of the comm1ng11ng downhole of additional wells in Sections 5
and 6, Township 24 North, Range S West, and Secticns 21 and 34, Township 25 North, Range 5 West.




. 3  OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SRR STATE OF NEW MEXICO
st _ o P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST

JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
o : February 10, 1977

. 5834
Mr. Jason Kellahin _ Re. ggggRNgé 363
Kellahin & Fox .
Attorneys at Law
. Post Office Box 1769

' Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:
Sun 01l Coapany
Dear Sir:
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced

Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very truly

- JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0CC %

Artesia 0OCC X
Aztec OCC
Other




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARIHG
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPQOSE OF CONSIDERING:

- CASE NO. 5834
Order No. R-=-5363

APPLICATION OF SUN OIL COMPANY
FOR DIRECTIONAL DRILLING,
" LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

pa
ya
) /’/,‘/ :

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 2, 1177
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel 8. Nutter.

NOW, on this 8th day of February, 1977, the Commission,
- a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice havxng been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of thls cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Sun 0Oil Company, is the owner
and operator of its Dessie Sawyer Well No. 2, located 2310
‘feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the West line of
Section 27, Township 9 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Crossroads
Siluro-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New HMexico.

, (3) That the applicant proposes to re-enter the subject
well and to directionally drill said well in such a manner as
to bottom it in the Siluro-Devonian formation within 50 feet
of a point 2310 feet from the South line and 2540 feet from
the West Jine of said Section 27.

(4) That the applicant should be required to determine
the Subsurface location of the bottom of the hole by means of
a continuous multi-shot directional survey conducted subsequent
to said directional drilling, if said well is to be completed
" as a producing well,
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Cage No, 5834
Order No., R=5363

(5). That approval of the subject application will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells, avold the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
and otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:.

(1) That the applicant, Sun 0il Company, is hereby
authorized to re-enter its Dessie Sawyer Well No. 2, the
surface location of which is 2310 feet from the South line
and 2310 feet from the West line of Section 27, Township 9
South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Crossroads Siluro-Devonian Pool,
Lea County, lNew Mexico, and to directionally drill said well
in such a manner as to bottom it in the Siluro=-Devonian
formation within 50 feet of a point 2310 feet from the South
line and 2540 feet from the West line of said Section 27.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that prior to the above-described
directional drilling, the applicant shall establish the
location of the whipstock point by conducting a continuous
multi-shot directional survey of the well.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that subsequent to the above-described
directional drilling should said well be a producer, a con-
tinuous multi-shot directional survey shall be made of the well
bore from total depth to the whipstock point with shot points
not more than 100 feet aparty that the operator shall cause.
the surveying company to forward a copy of the survey report
directly to the Santa Fe Office of the Commission, Box 2088,
Santa Fe, New Mexico, and that the operator. shall notify the.
Commission's Hobbs District Office of the date and time said’
survey is to be commenced.

(2) That Form C-105 shall be filed in accordance with
Commission Rule 1105 and the. operator shall indicate thereon
true vertical depths in addition to measured depths.

(3) That the NE/4 SW/4 of said Section 27 shall be
dedicated to the subject well.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commissioh may deem
necessary.




Case No., 5834 ]
Ordex No. R-5363

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMM SION

Py =

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chajrman

i & Secretary
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Jason ealled said to tell you on the

Directional Drilling Case (you know about it)
the surface location will be 2310' from the
South line and 2310' from the West line

Bottomhole location will be w1th1n 50!
of a point located wxkkiwm 2540' from the West line
and 2310' from the South line. .
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MONTHLY PRODUCTION DATA
CROSSROADS (SILURQ DEVORIAR) FIELD
LEA_COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
Q1L PRODUCTION, B6LS,

1976 _JANUARY  FEORUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER  OCTOBER  TOTAL

MOBIL OIL CORP. ’ 29421 27394 29493 27652 28842 24819 25274 - 24432 23275 2é948 269,550
SANTA FE PACIFYC

OIL DEVELOPMENT CO.
OF TEXAS-SANTA FE

PACIFIC RAILROAD 17803 15798 17154 14692 14895 13441 13484 12319 mz2 10738 141,496

STOLTZ WAGHER & , -

BROWN - H. L. VINSON 638 - 678 648 647 510 496 472 30 47 5166

SUN OIL CO. : )

DESSIE SAWYeR F4uell 692 1000 - 1103 856 723 703 721 m 591 614 7,14

U.D. SAWYER §pagpfy” 90304 33683 33471 32741 31539 30699 29126 25241 24734 27514 309,052
 TEXACO INC. -

{CAPROCK DISTRICT) ,

U.D. SAWYER u sog ff, 10366 10476 9434 10471 11405 10741 10488 9435 9724 9915 102,455

TOTAL 95224 89029 91303 87059 87914 80399 79565 72168 69543 77729 834,433

DALLAS REGION

CROSSROADS (STLURO-DEVONIAN) FLD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

OTL PRODUCTION TABLE

Case No. 5834

. SUN OIL COMPANY

BEFORE EXAMINES MUTTER T A R 82
OIL CONSERVATH ..o i -

CASE o S334

o
k'}f wan




1976

MOBIL OIL CORP.
SARTE FE PACIFIC

OIL DEVELOPMENT
CO. OF TEXAS -
SANTA FE PACIFIC -
RAILROAD

STOLTZ WAGNER &
BROWN - IL.L. VINSOM

SUN OIL C6.

. DESSTE SAWVER
U.D. SAWYER
TEXACO INC. -
TCAPROCK DISTRICT)
U.D. SAWYER
TOTAL

FEBRUARY

MONTHLY PRODUCTION DATA
CROSSROADS (SILURQ DEVONIAN) FIELD

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

WATER PROBUCTION, BBLS.

SEPTEMBER

JARUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST OCTOBER TOTAL
184,977  1134,699 1292,267 1220,198  1347,782 1169,373  1190,881 1257157 1257,086  1532,343 - 12,586,763
55,505 49,901 59,803 57,609 68,118 69,711 71,544 = 72,262 76,880 79,367 661,700
3,410 31,900 34,100 33,000 33,000 33,000 31,900 2,200 3,300 205,810
41,533 6,700 8,029 7,511 8,029 7,770 8,029 7,595 7,350 7,595 110,161
88,722 168,896 180,544 174,720  -180,544 173,873 179,697 174,720 174,720 177,420 1673,856
335,100 396,575 181,450  256,60C 420,350 414,600 478,730 428,730 406,000 414,900  3683,035
710,267  1788,671 1756,193 1749,638  2057,823 1868,327  1910,781 1942,664 . 1925,336 221,625  1892},325
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1976

MOBIL OIL CORP.
SANTA FE PACIFIC

QIL DEVELOPMENT

CO. OF TEXAS -
SANTA FE PACIFIC
RATLROAD

STOLTZ WAGNER &
BROWN - H.L. VINSON

SUN OIL €O.
DESSIE SAWYER

U. D. Sawyer

TEXACO INC.

- {CAPROCK DISTRICT)
U.D. SAWYER

TOTAL

* MONTHLY PRODUCTION DATA
CROSSROADS (SILURO DEVONIAN) FIELD

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
GAS PRODUCTION, BBLS.

AUGUST ~ SEPTEMBER OCTORER TOTAL

JANUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JuLY
2189 2149 2537 2842 2475 2755 2732 . 2227 3068 25003
186 186 180 186 130 186 186 180 186 1830
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 9
B 4 7 3 ] 1 T2 1 43
841 369 653 90 43 9 1 1 2854
3225 2709 3378 322 2700 2952 2919 2531 33667 29739
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: CROSSROADS (SILURO-DEVONIAN) FLD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

GAS PRODUCTION TABLE'
Case No. 5834 ¢
February 2. 1977. Ex. No, E-4 -




1976

MOBIL OIL CORP.
Santa Fe Pacific

0I1L BEVELOPMENT CO.
OF TEXAS - Santa fe
Pacific Railroad

STOLTZ WAGNER &
BROWN - H. L. Vinson

SUR_OIl. €O. -
Qessie Sawyer

U. D. Sawyer -

TEXACO, ~INC.

{Caprock District)
U. D. Sawyer

TOTALS

MONTHLY PRODUCTION DATA

CROSSROADS (SILURO DEVONIAN) FIELD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

0iL CUT, %

MARCH APRIL My JUNE
2.2 2.2 2.1 2.1
22.0 20.3 17.9 16.2
1.8 1.9 15 1.5
121 . 10.2 8.3 8.3
15.6 15.8 14.9 15.0
a3 - 3.9 2.6 2.5
4.9 4.7 4.3 4.3

JULY SEPTEMBER OCTOBER  TOTAL
2.1 1.8 1.8 2.1
15.9 12.7 1.9 17.6
1.5 1.4 2.0
8.2 7.4 7.5 6.5
13.9 12.4 13.4 15.6
2.4 2.3 2.3 2.7
4.2 3.6 3.5 4.2
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KELLAHIN AND FOX - L
ATTORNEYS AT LAW o - - s

BOO DON GASPAR AVENUE : BCTAVAY oM ’\“".,'.';
: POST OFFICE BOX 1789 "1 [
JASON W. KELLAKIN SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
ROBERT E.FOX

TELEPHONE 982-4315
W.THOMAS KELLAHIN Dec., 1, 1976 AREA CODE S0B

et s et AT

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 875011

Deér Joe:r -

Enclosed is the application-of Sun 0il Company
for permission to directionally drill a well in
fthe Crossroads Slluro Devonian Pool, Lea County,
New HMexiceo.

It is “equested that thi's appllcatlon be set for
hearing at the January 5, 1977 examiner hearlng.

Sincerely,

[\ o N,

ason W. Kellahin
JWK:ss '

cc: Jim Powers E -




BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF SUN OIL COMPANY TFOR APPROVAL
OF DIRECTIONAL DRILLING, LEA
‘COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATTION

Comes now Sun 0il Company and applies to the 0il
Conservation Commission of New Mexico for authority to
VdireotiOhally drill a well in the Crossroads Siluro Dévénian
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would
; show the Commission:
&1. Applicant propos€s to re-enter the D9551e Sawyer
: No. 2 well, located in Unit K, Section 27, Township 9
éouth, Range 36 East, N,M.P.M. at a surface location
2970 feet from the Northrline; and 2970;f9et7fyomrthQ7Eastrf
‘liﬁexdf the section, and to deviate the well bore to
" bottom the hole 2740 feect from the North line, and 2740

feet from the East line of the section.

ot YA AN PR VAR iR £y § st e AeTa s v

2., A well bottomed at the location proposed by appllcant
will recover’ hydrocarbonq that would not otherwise be re-
covered ans will prevent waste. The correlatlve rlghts of
other operators and interest owners w111 not be 1mpa1red

‘by approval of:thq appllcatlon.
i : : WHEREFOR applicant prays that this application be set
for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly

appointed examinér, and that after notice and hearing as

required by law the Commision enter its order approving




the deviation of the well and bottom-hole location as

reques ted.

Respectfully submitted,

SUN OIL COMPANY

B)’{T]Fw.w W, X Ll hs;
SLLAHIN § FOX

P.” 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe; New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF SUN OIL COMPANY.TFOR APPROVAL
OF DIRECTIONAL DRILLING, LEA
_COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Coﬁes now Sﬁn 0il Company and applies to the 0il
Conservation Cqmﬁission of Nek Mexico for aufﬁority to .
diréctionélly'drill a well in the Crosﬁroads.Siluro Devonian
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, and in sﬁpport thereof would
show the Commission:

1. Applicant proposes to re-enter the Dessie Sawyer
No. 2 well, located in Unit,ﬁ, Section 27, Township 9
South, Range 36 East, N.M:P.M. at a surface 1dcatiqn
2970 feet from the North“iine, and 297Q7féét from the East
line of the Séction,.and to deviate the well b@re to
bbttom‘the hole 2740 feet frbmkthe North line, and 2740
feet from the East line of £h¢ section,

2. A well bottomed at fhe location proposed by applicant
will recover hydrocafbons that would not otherwise be:fe-
covered, ans will prevent waste. The correlative'rights of
other opérators and interest cwners will not be impﬁired
by approval of the application. ‘ |

WHEREFOR applicant prays that this application be set |
for,heariﬁg before the Commissgbn or the Commission's duly
appointed examiner, and that aftcr notice and hearing asy

required by law the Commision enter its order approﬁing




A S o s i o st

the deviation of the well and bottom-hole location as-

requested.

Respectfully submitted,

SUN OIL COMPANY

BYCfxﬁa/dehv’}<:L2Q&IL;/
:LLAHIN § FOX
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe; New' Mexico 87501

‘ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT



- BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF SUN OIL COMPANY FOR: APPROVAL
OF DIRECTIONAL DRILLING, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATTION

Comes now Sun 0il Company and apbiies to-the 0il
.Conse}vétioh'Commigsion,of New Mexico for authority to
directioﬁally drill a well in the CroSsroéds.Siluro‘Devonian
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would
show the Commission:

| 1. Applicant proposes to‘re—eﬁter the Dessie Sawyer
No. 2 well, located in Uhit'K, Section 27, Townéhip 9

South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M. at a surface location

line of the section, and to deviate the well bore to

bottom the hole 2740 feet from the North line, and 2740

feet from the East line of the section. -
2. ‘A well bottomed at the location proposed by applicant
will récover hydrocarbons that would'not otherwise be're-
covered, ans will prevent waste. The-cofrelativg rights of
other operators and interest cwners will not be impaired
ﬁ,by épproval of the application.

WHEREFOR applicant prays that this application be set

for hearing before the Commission or’ the Commission's duly

appointed,examiner, and that after notice and hearing as

required by law the Commision enter its order appreving

12970 feet from the North line, and 2970 feet from;the East




reques ted.

=

the deviation of the well and bottom-hole location

Respectfully submitted,
SUN OIL COMPANY

(BLLAHIN § FOX
P, O. Box-1769 -
Santa Fe;, Neéw Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT




CASE 5829:

CASE 5830:
CASE 5831:
CASE 5832:

CASE 5833:

<~ CASE 5834

N

CASE 5835:

Exeniner Hearing - Viédnesday - Jamuary 5, 1977 v Docketl No. 2«77
“2u - B

Application of EXi: 0il Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, Seeks-an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcemp and FPennsylvanian
formations underlying .the W/2 of Section 36, Township 11 South, Range 32 Fast, lLea County, New
Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc to be
considered will be the cost of drilling end completing said well and the allocation of the cost .

. thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for sipervision. Also to be considered will

be the deslgnation of applicent as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling
sald well.

Application of Northwest Production ‘Corporation for downhole comningling, Rio Arriba Countj, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs and Blanco
Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 117E Well No. 2 located in Unit U of Section 33,
Township 26 North, Range 3 West,, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

‘Applicaticn of E1l Paso Natural Gas Company for dovmhole commmgling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs and
Otero-Chzéra production -in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 67 Well No, 6 located in Unit H of Section 19,
Tovnship 25 lorth, Range 5 Yest, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of El Pagé Natural Gas Company for. downhole commingling, San Juan’ County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, seeks authority to commingle South Blanco-Piclured Cliffs and
Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Storey C Well No. 10 located in Unit N of
Section 35, Township 28 lorth, Range 9 West, San Juan County, Hew Mexico.

Anplieatlon of ‘Southern Uhion Production Company for dovnhole comningling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks au’fhomty to commgle Gallup and Dakma production in the
wellbores of the i‘ollowmg well's:

Jicarilla NEY Wells Nos. 2, 3, and 4, and Jicarilla "H" Wells
Nos. 1 and 2, located respectively in.Unit G of Section 10,
Unit E of Section 3, Unit G of Section 9, Unit K of Scction 4,
and Unit N of Section 3, all in Township 24 North, Rdnge 5 West,
Units N of Section 33 and M of Sectlon 34, both in AO\ﬂShlp 25
North, Range 5 West, all in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,

Application of Sun Gil Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause; seeks authority to re-enter its Dessie Sawyer Well No. 2, the surface lceation of
which is 2310 feet from the South and West linés of Section 27, Tosnship 9 South, Range 36 East,
Crossroads Silurc-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, and to directionally drill said well in such

“a manner as to bottom it in the Siluro-Devonian formation within 50 feet of a point 2540 feet from the

South and West lines of said Section 27.

2

Application of Palmer 011 Compeny for non-standard proration units, unorthodox 1ocatnons, and dual
completions, Rio Arriba County, New Mexicc. Applicant, in the above- styled cause, sceks approval for
the following non-standard proration units in Tovmship 31 HNorth, Range 7 West, RBio Arriba County, New

,Mﬂxico *a 310.48-acre Basm—DaLota unit comprising :Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the E/2 SW/4 and SE/4 of«

Section 2; the Tollowing Blanco Mesaverde and ‘Basin-Dakota Units' "323.39 acres compnsmg Lots 5, 6, 7,
and 8 and W/2 SW/4 of Section-3 and Lot & and _the E/2 SL/!. .and SW/4 . SF/I of.

/
of Sectlon 2, h/2 SE/4 of Section 3, and NE/4 of Vecticn 10; the i‘o]low1ng Fruitland énd Pictured Cliffs
Units:- 150,48 acres comprising ILots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the £/2 8W/4 of Section 2;.175.76 acres comprising
Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and W/2 S¥W/4 of Section 3; 160 acres comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Seetion 2 and N/2 NE/Z,
of ‘Section 3; 160 acres con-pmsing the E/2 SW/%4 and S/2 SE// of Section 3; and 147.63 acres compr 131ng
Lot 5 and the SW/4 SE/, and E/2 SE/4 of Seetion 4. ;

Applicant proposes to dedicate t:he above lands to various wells to be di‘illed at’ orthoddx and unorinodox

" loecations as follows: Section 2: 2200 feét frori South and 800 feet {rom Fast lines, and 800 feet from

South.end 1675 féét from West lines; Section 3: 800 fcet from Horth end West 1iies, 800 feet from South
and 1850 feet from West lines, and 1400 Ceei from South and 1110 fget from East lines; Secition 4:° 800
feet from South and East lines; Seetion 10: 1800 feet frem North and 850 feet from’ \‘!est lines, and
1525 feet from North and 1850 feet from Fast lines,

Applicant further proposes the dual coupletion of any of the aforesaid wells in any combination of two
of the Fruitland, Pictured Cliff{s, lfesaverde, or Dakota formations,
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BEFORE THE OIL CONGFRVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THY MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICQ FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5834

APPLICATION OF SUN OIL COMPANY
FOR DIRECTIONAL DRILLING,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO." C::;‘)‘o/ ﬁ

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION: -

This cause came on for. hearing at 9-a.,m. on February 2, 1977,
at Santa Fe; New-Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Mutter.

NOW, on this day of February, 1977, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Sun 0il Companyq‘is the owner-and
operator of its Dessie Sawyer Well No. 2, located 2310 feet
from the South line and 2310 feet from the West line of Section

MPM
27, Township 9 South, Range 36 Fast,qcrossroads Siluro-Devonian
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the“aﬁbiicant proposes to re-enter the subject
well and to directionally drill said well in such a manner as to
bottom it in the Siluro-Devonian formation within 50 feet of a

A A/- .
point 2310 feet from the South line and 2540 feet from the West
line of said Section 27. 7
-/'.(‘) That approval of the subject application will prevent
the drilling of uﬁnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of

risk arising from the drilling of ancexcessive number of wells,

and otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

() That the appiicanf‘shodld be required to determine

the subsurface location of the bottom of the hole by means of

a continuous multi-shot directional survey conducted subsequent
to said directional drilling, if said well is to be completed
as a producing well. 7

e Cad A T s S T W R wred e e e

order No. R- 5563
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Case No, 5834
Order No. R~

" IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Sun 0il Company, is hereby authorizefi
to re-enter its Dessie Sawyer Well No. 2, the surface 1ocatidn of
which is 2310 f2et from the South line ahd 2310 feet from the
West line of Section.27, Township‘Q Soutﬁ,‘RAhéeA36 East, NMPM,
Crossroads Siluro-Devonian PQol,,Lea County, New Mexico, and
thepee tordireciionally drill said well in such a manner as to
bottom it in the Siluro-Devonian formation within 50 feet of a

' p01nt 2310 feet from the South line and 2540 faet from the W

~ s de
(A~ R W

line of said Section 27.

s R 2 ‘ ]
/ : PROVIDED FURT“ER,,that subsequent to ithe above-described \ L
directional drilling should said well be-a producer, a con- )

tinuous multi-shot directional survey shall be made of the well
“bore from total devth to the whipstock p01nt with ‘shot- points
not more than 100 feet apart; that the operator shall cause

the surveylng company to forward a copy of the survey report
directly to the Santa Fe Office of the Commission, Box 2088, .
Santa Fe, New Mexico, and that the operator shall”notify the
Commission's Habbs District Office of the date and time saigd
survey is to be commenced.

(2) ‘That Form C-105 shall be filed in accordance with
commission Rule 1108 and the operator shall indicate thereon
true vertical depths in adiéﬁlon to measured depths.
5Y/Y/
(3) That the NE/4 &@&X¢ of said Sectlon‘t7 shall be dedlcated
to the subject well.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem neces-
sary. L

DowneE df’
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